Iftikhar Ahmed

Assistant Supervisor (Horticulture)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: iftikhar.ahmed@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Iftikhar Ahmed is working as Assistant Supervisor (Horticulture) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Iftikhar Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PAkistan Navy, Pakistan Navy

D.A,E in Electronics Sindh Board of Technical Education, Karachi , Pakistan	2003 - 2006
Matric (SSC) in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	1988 - 1990
Experience	
Assistant Supervisor (Horticulture) University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Assistant Supervisor (Horticulture) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2022
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) School of Art, Design And Architecture	2019 - 2021
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) School of Art, Design And Architecture	2018 - 2019
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2014 - 2018
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2014
Assistant Supervisor (Adm) School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2012
PO	1990 - 2010